## UTILITY ISSUED BOIL WATER NOTICE

## **BOIL YOUR WATER BEFORE USING**

	On _	12/26/2024	, a water	problem occurred	in the Downtown area	_
causir	ng pote	(Date) ential contamina	ition of your	water. The area	as that are affected are as follows:	
	Entire	e Water System	or	X Other	900 block Main St, including Bridge Tavern,	
Doris on Main, and Virginia Apts						
EXISTING CONDITIONS MAY PROVIDE THE POSSIBILITY FOR BACTERIA TO BE PRESENT IN YOUR WATER; HOWEVER, TESTING HAS NOT OCCURRED TO CONFIRM OR DENY THE PRESENCE OF BACTERIA IN YOUR WATER.						
What	shoul	d I do?				
• DO NOT DRINK THE WATER WITHOUT BOILING IT FIRST. Bring all water to a boil, let it boil for one minute, and let it cool before using, or use bottled water. Boiled or bottled water should be used for drinking, making ice, brushing teeth, washing dishes, bathing, and food preparation until further notice. Boiling kills bacteria and other organisms that may be in the water.						
What happened? What is being done?						
Water line repair  (Describe the corrective action)						
We will inform you when you no longer need to boil your water. We anticipate resolving the problem within 48 Hours.						
For m	ore inf	ormation, pleas	•	Wheeling W	Tater Department at 304-234-3835 (Telephone number)	
or 1551 Richland Avenue Wheeling, WV 26003 . General guidelines on ways to lessen						
the health risk are available from the EPA Safe Drinking Water Hotline at 1 (800) 426-4791.						
	who home	may not have i	received thi I businesse	s notice directly s). You can do to	people who drink this water, especially tho (for example, people in apartments, nursing this by posting this notice in a public place	ing
This r	otice i	s being sent to	you by <u>Wh</u>	eeling Water De	epartment (Water System Name)	
PWS	D#: <b>3</b>	303516		Date and time	distributed: 12/26/2024 12:30 PM	